From: Wilkins, Lynnea

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2009 2:48 PM
To: HANSHER, BILL R

Subject: MEO596 - SG Blowdown Isolation RAls
Attachments: MEQ0596 RAls.doc

Bill,

By letter dated January 30, 2009 (Agencywide Documents Access and Management System
(ADAMS) Accession No. ML090340536), Omaha Public Power District, (the licensee) submitted a
license amendment request (LAR) regarding the Fort Calhoun Station, to add steam generator
blowdown isolation requirements to Technical Specifications (TS).

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff has reviewed the information provided in your
submittal and determined that additional information is required in order to complete its review.
These questions were shared with Bill Hansher on April 9, 2009. This request was discussed with
your staff on June 3, 2009, and it was agreed that a response would be provided by June 30,
2009. If circumstances result in the need to revise the requested response date, please contact me
at (301) 415-1377 or via e-mail at Lynnea.Wilkins@nrc.gov.

Thank You

Lynnea Wilkins
Project Engineer
NRR/DORL/LPL4
301-415-1377
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